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Manutes John

From: Hicks, Steve
Sent: Wednesday, August 4, 2021 2:41 PM
To: DeDonato, Matthew
Subject: FW: Supplemental information

Additional documents 
 
Stephens Hicks 
Chief Mechanical Officer - MBTA 

 
 

From: Hicks, Steve  
Sent: Wednesday, August 4, 2021 4:24 PM 
To: Manutes John <john.manutes@ntsb.gov> 
Cc: Stoothoff, Erik <estoothoff@MBTA.com>; Ester, Ronald <rester@MBTA.com> 
Subject: FW: Supplemental information 
 
John 
 
The answers you requested are below. 
 
Stephens Hicks 
Chief Mechanical Officer - MBTA 

 
 

From: Gentilucci, Joseph <   
Sent: Wednesday, August 4, 2021 11:22 AM 
To: Hicks, Steve  
Subject: Supplemental information 
 

 Vehicle Description to include: 
o Manufacturer 3697 /3705 - Kink Sharyo Corporation, 3862/ 3894- Ansaldo Breda 
o Year Built 1986/7 (3697) and 1996/7? (3705), 1997/98 (3862 & 3894) 
o Mileage- 3697/1089887, 3705/725897. 3862/477667, 3894/376542 
o Rehabilitation date(s) 
o SSO Conditional acceptance  

 3697 on 8/16/17  
 3705 on 10/4/18 
 3862 N/A 
 3894 N/A 

 
 
Joseph Gentilucci 
Deputy Chief Mechanical Officer 
Massachusetts Bay Transportation Authority  
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email:   
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Manutes John

From: Hicks, Steve
Sent: Wednesday, August 4, 2021 2:42 PM
To: DeDonato, Matthew
Subject: FW: Supplemental Vehicle Information

Additional documents 
 
 
Stephens Hicks 
Chief Mechanical Officer - MBTA 

 
 

From: Hicks, Steve  
Sent: Wednesday, August 4, 2021 3:20 PM 
To: Manutes John  
Cc: Stoothoff, Erik Ester, Ronald  
Subject: RE: Supplemental Vehicle Information 
 
John 
 
The AW3 weight is 117,000 lbs. for the #8 fleet. I attached a general vehicle sheet below.  
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Stephens Hicks 
Chief Mechanical Officer - MBTA 
617.594.8021 
 

From: Hicks, Steve  
Sent: Wednesday, August 4, 2021 2:41 PM 
To: Manutes John  
Subject: RE: Supplemental Vehicle Information 
 
John 
 
The Type *8 general; assembly drawing is attached. Passenger count below. Will have AW3 shortly. 
 






